

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)**

Received: **06/23/99**

Received By: **yacketa**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257**

By/Representing: **Walter**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **yacketa**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **State Government - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

SDC:.....Walter - #2774,

**Topic:**

Income augmentation funds

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	yacketa 06/25/99 malaigm 06/26/99	jgeller 06/27/99		_____ _____ _____ _____			
/1			hhagen 06/27/99	_____ _____	lrb_docadmin 06/28/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)**

Received: 06/23/99

Received By: yacketa

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257

By/Representing: Walter

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: yacketa

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: State Government - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

SDC:.....Walter - #2774,

**Topic:**

Income augmentation funds

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	yacketa	1 6/27 jcg		gn/13 6/27			

FE Sent For:

<END>

yes

### Agency: Health and Family Services - Departmentwide & Management & Technology

caucus number 2774

duplicate flag:  
duplicate with:

Other reference numbers: Paper 472	LFB Sum #:
FM 1308	
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

description: Adopt FM 1308 to Paper 472 which requires HFS may not contract with any vendor to secure income augmentation funds. The would take effect following termination of the current contract.

**other notes**

drafting instructions: Adopt FM 1308.

more instructions:

caucus number 2801

duplicate flag:  
duplicate with:

Other reference numbers: Paper 471 alt 3	LFB Sum #:
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

description: Adopt alt. 3 to Paper 471, which repeals 2 separate appropriations for pregnancy counseling and pregnancy outreach and infant health and transfers to modified appropriation to support family planning and pregnancy services.

**other notes**

drafting instructions: Adopt alt. 3 to Paper 471

more instructions:

Agency: **Health and Family Services - Departmentwide & Management & Technology**

Number of Amendments: 2

20-435 (8) (mb)

~~445 (3) (pe)~~

46-46 (1)

LN ADD

+

to paper 472

2774

Adopt Freestanding Motion 1308, which requires that HFS may not contract with any vendor to secure income augmentation funds. This would take effect following termination of the current contract.





State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb11978

TAY:.....

JG

SDC:.....Walter - #2774, Income augmentation funds

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

WPO - Print w/line numbers



At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 358, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 456r. 20.435 (8) (mb) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (8) (mb) *Income augmentation services receipts.* All moneys that are received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd and 42 USC 1396 to 1396v as the result of income augmentation activities ~~for which the state has contracted performed by the department under s. 46.46,~~ to be used as provided in s.

46.46. (c) — Fix

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 138 to 155, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 302, 307, 322; 1973 c. 90, 198, 243; 1973 c. 284 s. 32; 1973 c. 308, 321, 322, 333, 336; 1975 c. 39 ss. 153 to 173, 732 (1), (2); 1975 c. 41 s. 32; 1975 c. 82, 224, 292; 1975 c. 413 s. 18; 1975 c. 422, 423; 1975 c. 430 ss. 1, 2, 80; 1977 c. 29 ss. 236 to 273, 1657 (18); 1977 c. 112; 1977 c. 203 s. 106; 1977 c. 213, 233, 327; 1977 c. 354 s. 101; 1977 c. 359; 1977 c. 418 ss. 129 to 137, 924 (18) (d), 929 (55); 1977 c. 428 s. 115; 1977 c. 447; 1979 c. 32 s. 92 (11); 1979 c. 34, 48; 1979 c. 102 s. 237; 1979 c. 111, 175, 177; 1979 c. 221 ss. 118g to 133, 2202 (20); 1979 c. 238, 300, 331, 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 301 to 356b, 2202 (20) (b), (d), (g); 1981 c. 93 ss. 3 to 8, 186; 1981 c. 298, 314, 317, 359, 390; 1983 a. 27 ss. 318 to 410, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 192, 199, 245; 1983 a. 333 s. 6; 1983 a. 363, 398, 410, 427; 1983 a. 435 ss. 2, 3, 7; 1983 a. 538; 1985 a. 24, 29, 56, 73, 120, 154, 176, 255, 281, 285, 332; 1987 a. 27, 339, 368, 398, 399, 402; 1987 a. 403 ss. 25, 256; 1987 a. 413; 1989 a. 31, 53; 1989 a. 56 ss. 13, 259; 1989 a. 102; 1989 a. 107 ss. 11, 13, 17 to 37; 1989 a. 120, 122, 173, 199, 202, 318, 336, 359; 1991 a. 6, 39, 189, 269, 275, 290, 315, 322; 1993 a. 16, 27,

76, 98, 99, 168, 183, 377, 437, 445, 446, 450, 469, 479, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 806 to 961r, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 98; 1995 a. 216 ss. 26, 27; 1995 a. 266, 276, 289, 303, 404, 417, 440, 448, 464, 468; 1997 a. 27 ss. 211, 214, 216, 217, 527 to 609; 1997 a. 35, 105, 231, 237, 280, 293.

2. Page 624, line 14: after that line insert:

SECTION 1091k. 46.46 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.46 (1) The department shall perform activities to augment the amount of moneys received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, ~~1395 to 1395ddd~~ and ~~1396 to 1396v~~. The department shall perform those income augmentation activities itself and may not contract with any person to perform those income augmentation activities. From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (8) (mb), the department shall support costs that are exclusively related to the operational costs of ~~augmenting the amount of moneys received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd and 42 USC 1396 to 1396v~~ performing those income augmentation activities. In addition, the department may expend moneys from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (8) (mb) as provided in sub. (2)."

History: 1997 a. 27, 86.

3. Page 1592, line 16: after that line insert:

initial app 13f (b) INCOME AUGMENTATION ACTIVITIES. The treatment of sections 20.435 (8) (mb) and 46.46 (1) of the statutes first applies to income augmentation activities performed under section 46.46 (1) of the statutes on the effective date of this subsection, but does not affect any contract to perform income augmentation activities under section 46.46 (1), 1997 stats., entered into before the effective date of this subsection."

(END)



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1197/1  
TAY:jlg:ksh

SDC:.....Walter - #2774, Income augmentation funds

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 358, line 23: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 456r. 20.435 (8) (mb) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.435 (8) (mb) *Income augmentation services receipts*. All moneys that are  
5 received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd and 42 USC 1396 to  
6 1396v as the result of income augmentation activities ~~for which the state has~~  
7 ~~contracted performed by the department under s. 46.46~~, to be used as provided in s.  
8 46.46."

9 2. Page 624, line 14: after that line insert:

10 "SECTION 1091k. 46.46 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           46.46 (1) The department shall perform activities to augment the amount of  
2 moneys received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd and 42 USC  
3 1396 to 1396v. The department shall perform those income augmentation activities  
4 itself and may not contract with any person to perform those income augmentation  
5 activities. From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (8) (mb), the department  
6 shall support costs that are exclusively related to the operational costs of  
7 ~~augmenting the amount of moneys received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395~~  
8 ~~to 1395ddd and 42 USC 1396 to 1396v~~ performing those income augmentation  
9 activities. In addition, the department may expend moneys from the appropriation  
10 account under s. 20.435 (8) (mb) as provided in sub. (2).”.

11           **3.** Page 1592, line 16: after that line insert:

12           “(13f) INCOME AUGMENTATION ACTIVITIES. The treatment of sections 20.435 (8)  
13 (mb) and 46.46 (1) of the statutes first applies to income augmentation activities  
14 performed under section 46.46 (1) of the statutes on the effective date of this  
15 subsection, but does not affect any contract to perform income augmentation  
16 activities under section 46.46 (1), 1997 stats., entered into before the effective date  
17 of this subsection.”.

18                           (END)